From:
Sent: Frida
To:

January 5, 2024 3:08 PM
Cc: Deputy Director Client Services Delivery

Subject: Update- Committee visit 15 January

Afternoon

| have spoken with Parliamentary team this afternoon. They have confirmed the
purpose of the CSD colleagues item is to allow members of the committee to view
systems and see real cases. It was firstly hoped to do this side by side at desks but
the numbers now attending (6/7) would impact too much on operational ADP
teams. Hence this will now be carried out in a room cinema style.

| will speak with -to meet with volunteers from CSD & H&SC on a call to discuss

how they will walk through a case, maybe a more straight forward one and one with
a few issues to show more complexity.

will schedule a call for the end of next week to provide an overview of the
purpose of the visit and explain who the committee are. They will also provide a
brief of the committees purpose and photos and pen picks of all committee members
visiting

If you would like to be involved in any of these meetings etc let me know

Thanks -

!usmess !uppo! Hanager to Janet Richardson, Deputy Director for Client Services
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